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The Planing Mill of Robert Stewart, on Upper Wynd-
hamn street, has been established 25 years, and employs
from 25 to 30 hands.

The Furniture Manufactory of Burr & Skinner, corner
Oxford and Yorkshire streets, has been established nine
years and employs from 65 to 70 hands.

The Fertilizing Co., of Canada, on the York Road, near
the east line, was organized about five years ago, and em-
ploys from 30 to 40 hands in the manufacture of super-
phosphate of lime, crushed and pulverized bone-dust and
disinfectants.  Arthur Shaw, Manager.

The Wellington Marble Works, on Quebec street west,
were established in 1874, and employ from 12 to 15 hands.
McQuillan & Hamilton,

The Broom Factory of Clarence Jarvis, on Norfolk street,
corner of Northumberland, was established in 1881, and
employs seven hands in the manufacture of brooms and
feather dusters.

The Carriage Manufactory of Caleb Chase, at 143 Wool-
wich street, has been established 12 years, and employs 14
hands.

The Guelph Shirt Factory, on McDonnell street, has
been established three years and employs 10 hands.
Michael Quinn.

The Guelph Brewery, corner of Fleet and Essex streets,
has been established 40 years, and employs from eight to
ten hands in the manufacture of ale, porter, &c.
Holliday.

The lelew Mills (flouring and gristing) on Waterloo ave.,
have been established ten years. There are three runs of
stones, with a capacity of 50 barrels a day. Albert Tolton,

The Scwing achine Top Manufactory of Thomas S.
Elliott, on Yorkshire street has bheen established five
years, and employs from five to ten hands.

The Cigar Manufactory of J. W. Holling was estab-
lished in 1830, and employs four hands.

The Guelph Pump Factory, at 53 Arthur street, was
established in 1848, and employs two hands in the manu-
facture of wood pumps. Edward Stovel.

The Coolper e of geurgc Webber, on Perth street, has

Thomas

been established 12 years, and employs eight hands in the
manufacture of all kinds of barrels.




